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DATE: January 28,2003 
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services Director 
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
RE: Docket No. 02 1246-TX - YIPES ENTERPRISE SERVICES 

Per your e-mail conversation with Tommy Williams, please change the docket to read: 

Due tu Plan uf Reurganization, request for approval tu transfer the assets and certijicate of Yipes 

Transmission, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7500) to Yipes Enterprise Services, Inc. 

The page of reference for the above information is located on pane 4, paragraph 3, under 

Description of the Transaction in the information submitted. Also, spoke with Atty. Edward Quill, 

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP, a check in the amount of $250 (filing fee) will be 

forthcoming very soon and I gave the him the above docket number to reference. 
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